Ramendra Singh

From: Amit Tiwari <amit.tiwari@copperchimney.in>

Sent: 15 June 2024 10:18

To: Abdul Rehman

Cc: Ravi Jha; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp; Ramendra Singh; Swapnil Sutar
Subject: RE: CC - R city Tender

You don't often get email from amit.tiwari@copperchimney.in. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Abdul,

Please share the target rates to both vendor considering lowest quoted rates for negotiations.

Kind Regards
Amit Tiwari

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Sent: Saturday, June 15, 2024 10:15 AM

To: Amit Tiwari <amit.tiwari@copperchimney.in>

Cc: Ravi Jha <ravi.jha@charcoalconcepts.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh
<ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: CC - R city Tender

Hi Amit,
The rates quoted by Meghdoot includes GN Pans, confirmed by the vendor.

Please confirm whom to place the order.

Thanks & Regards,

Abdul Rehman

| @ +919920292129

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Amit Tiwari <amit.tiwari@copperchimney.in>

Sent: 15 June 2024 10:10

To: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

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

Please find the below comparatives for Custom fabricated refrigeration equipment’s. HAPL has quoted the
rates including GN Pans and check with Meghdoot for GN Pans. I also herby attaching quote from HAPL
and Hoods quote from APC Air Control.



Outlet
SRNO Item Name SIZE
Name
Brand - HAPL/Meghdoot - Three Door Work Top Refrigerator ( Compressor
CCRClty MK - 11 on RHS ) With Cold Bain Marie on top of 1/6 GN Pans 10 Nos. And Two OHS | 1800 x 700 x 838 + 450 + 30
Brand - HAPL/Meghdoot - Two Door Work Top Refrigerator ( Compressor
CCRClty MK - 15 on RHS ) With Cold Bain Marie on top of 1/6 GN Pans 8 Nos. And Two OHS 1350 x 700 x 838 + 450 + 30
Brand - HAPL/Meghdoot - Three Door Work Top Refrigerator ( Compressor
on LHS ) With Cold Bain Marie on top of 1/6 GN Pans 10 Nos.With 3 OHS 1800 x 700 x 838 +550 + 30(
CCR Clty MK - 28 and Infra Red Heaters +250
CCR Clty MK - 29 Brand - HAPL/Meghdoot - Vertical Two Door Chiller 700 x 810 x 2030
CCRClty PA-01 Brand - HAPL/Meghdoot - Vertical Two Door Freezer 700 x 810 x 2030
Brand - HAPL/Meghdoot - Two Door Work Top Refrigerator ( Compressor
CCR Clty PA - 02 on RHS ) With Cold Bain Marie on top of 1/6 GN Pans 8 Nos. 1350 x 700 x 838 + 450 + 30
CCRClty PP - 05 Brand - HAPL/Meghdoot - Vertical Two Door Freezer 700 x 810 x 2030
CCR Clty PP - 06 Brand - HAPL/Meghdoot - Vertical Two Door Chiller 700 x 810 x 2030
Kind Regards

Amit Tiwari

From: Amit Tiwari

Sent: Friday, June 14, 2024 5:01 PM

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

As discussed, please proceed with L1 bidder(Silver Equipment) amount 631800/- INR + 18% GST for SS

Fabricated Equipment. For Kitchen Exhaust Hoods please proceed with L1 bidder (APC Air Control). For
Tandoor please proceed with Raj Tandoor. Please hold the Refrigeration equipment and Salamander, I will
confirm you by tomorrow.

Fabricated Equipment

0

SRNO Item Name SIZE Qry Model Categor
Work Table With Cross Bracing, ( No Shelves, CUSTOM

MK - 01 | Space to be kept empty for Atta Maida Bins) 1000 x 850 x 838 + 62 1 | FABRICATED Fabricati
CUSTOM

MK - 02 | Atta - Maida Bin on Wheels 450 x 450 x 700 2 | FABRICATED Fabricati
CUSTOM

MK - 04 | Roomali Sigri ( Tawa to be Heavy Duty ) 500 Dia x 228 Height 1 | FABRICATED Fabricati
CUSTOM

MK - 05 | Sigri Guard For Roomali Roti Unit 610 x 500 x 250 1 | FABRICATED Fabricati
Tandoor Side Table with Granite Top And CUSTOM

MK - 08 | Angles for Keeping 1/1 G/N Pan 400 x 850 x 1000 2 | FABRICATED Fabricati
CUSTOM

MK - 10 | Skewer Hanging Rod with driping tray 750 x 100 1 | FABRICATED Fabricati

2



Work Table with Sink on LHS and Part 2 U/S CUSTOM
MK -12 | and Two OHS 1100 x 700 x 838 + 450 + 300 1 | FABRICATED Fabricati
CUSTOM
MK - 16 | Veg Crate rack Trolley 450 x 600 x 1800 1 | FABRICATED Fabricati
CUSTOM
MK - 18 | Work Table With 2 U/S 425 x 700 x 850 + 150 1 | FABRICATED Fabricati
Three Burner Range With Plain Back Table for CUSTOM
MK - 19 | Keeping Basic Gravies and 1 U/S PNG Burner 1550 x 840 x 838 + 150 1 | FABRICATED Fabricati
CUSTOM
MK -20 | G/ N pan Rack To Accaomodate 1/2 G/N Pans 1540 x 325 1 | FABRICATED Fabricati
CUSTOM
MK -21 | Condiment Trolley 375x 575 x 700 1 | FABRICATED Fabricati
CUSTOM
MK -22 | Two Burner Range With One U/S 1015 x 840 x 838 + 150 1 | FABRICATED Fabricati
CUSTOM
MK - 23 | Single Sink Unit 425 x 840 x 838 + 150 1 | FABRICATED Fabricati
Dish Storage Rack - 6 Shelves ( 3 Sides Up and CUSTOM
MK - 24 | One side down) 475 x 700 x 1800 1 | FABRICATED Fabricati
CUSTOM
MK - 25 | Hot Bain Marie with One OHS 475 x 700 x 838 + 450 1 | FABRICATED Fabricati
CUSTOM
MK -32 | Plate Counter 1800 x 450 x 800 1 | FABRICATED Fabricati
Clean Dish Storage Rack - 5 Shelves ( 3 Sides
Up and 1 Side Down ) With Space For keeping CUSTOM
MK - 33 | Linen Trolley 950 x 450 x 1950 1 | FABRICATED Fabricati
CUSTOM
MK - 34 | Soiled Linen Dispose Trolley 450 x 450 x 700 1 | FABRICATED Fabricati
CUSTOM
PA-03 | Wall Shelves 1350 x 300 2 | FABRICATED Fabricati
CUSTOM
PP-01 Work Table with Sink on LHS and Part 2 U/S 1300 x 700 x 838 + 150 1 | FABRICATED Fabricati
CUSTOM
PP -02 Wall Shelves 1300 x 300 2 | FABRICATED Fabricati
CUSTOM
PP-03 Work Table With 2 U/S 1000 x 600 x 838 + 150 1 | FABRICATED Fabricati
CUSTOM
PP-04 Wall Shelves 1440 x 300 2 | FABRICATED Fabricati
CUSTOM
PW -01 | Pot Sink 900 x 700 x 800 + 100 1 | FABRICATED Fabricati
CUSTOM
PW - 03 | Pot Rack - 3 Shelves - No Bottom Shelve 600 x 700 x 1800 1 | FABRICATED Fabricati
CUSTOM
PW - 04 | Pulveriser 50 KG. TO 60 KG. / HR. 1 | FABRICATED Fabricati
CUSTOM
DW-01 | Soiled Dish Reciving Table With Garbage Chute | 1200 x 740 x 850 + 150 1 | FABRICATED Fabricati
CUSTOM
DW-02 | Pre Rinse Sink Unit 850 x 740 x 850 + 150 1 | FABRICATED Fabricati
CUSTOM
DW - 05 | Unloading Table With 2 Undershelves 725 x 740 x 850 + 150 1 | FABRICATED Fabricati
CUSTOM
DW - 06 | Wiping Table With 2 U/S 750 x 450 x 850 1 | FABRICATED Fabricati
CUSTOM
DG-01 | SS Drain Grating 350 x 350 10 | FABRICATED Fabricati
CUSTOM
DG-02 | SS Drain Grating 2000 x 250 1 | FABRICATED Fabricati
CUSTOM
DG-02 | SS Drain Grating 3000 x 250 1 | FABRICATED Fabricati




CUSTOM
BA-04 | Work Table With Cross Bracing 1250 x 600 x 850 + 50 FABRICATED Fabricati
CUSTOM
BS - 02 SS STORAGE RACK 750 x 450 x 1800 FABRICATED Fabricati
CUSTOM
BS-03 SS STORAGE RACK 600 x 450 x 1800 FABRICATED Fabricati
Exhaust Hoods
Gross Kitche
SRNO Item Name SIZE QrY Model Category | Rate Amo
Exhaust Hood With SS 4360 x 1050 x CUSTOM
EX-01 | Filters 500 FABRICATED Fabrication | 126000 | 12€
Exhaust Hood With SS 3470 x 1050 x CUSTOM
EX-02 | Filters 500 FABRICATED Fabrication 99500 9¢
Exhaust Hood With SS CUSTOM
EX-03 | Filters 900 x 900 x 500 FABRICATED Fabrication 27000 27
252

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>
Sent: Friday, June 7, 2024 4:08 PM
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

Dear Amit,

As discussed with you on call, PFA list of EQUIPMENTS with Brand & model no.

Request you to kindly go through the same and let us know if we can go ahead and create Po.

Thanks &

Regards,

Abdul Rehman

| @ +919920292129
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Amit Tiwari <amit.tiwari@copperchimney.in>
Sent: 06 June 2024 11:08
To: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Cc: Ravi Jha <ravi.jha@charcoalconcepts.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Subject: FW: CC - R city Tender

Hi Abdul,

Please find the attached tender drawings for missing equipments.

Kind Regards
Amit Tiwari



From: Pravin Muluk <pravin@commercialkitchendesigners.net>

Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 10:12 AM

To: Amit Tiwari <amit.tiwari@copperchimney.in>

Cc: Ravi Jha <ravi.jha@charcoalconcepts.com>; Amit Kharkar <amit@commercialkitchendesigners.net>; Sandeep
Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: Re: CC - R city Tender

Hi,
Pls. Find attached CC-R City Mall Tender Drawing as per your requirement which were not in the Tender

Document.

Linen Trolly Equip. Drawing will be shared by today Afternoon.

Regards,
Pravin Muluk

(Commercial Kitchen Designers)

On Wed, 5 Jun 2024 at 06:19, Amit Kharkar <amit@commercialkitchendesigners.net> wrote:

Hi!

Warm Regards
Amit Kharkar | Principal Consultant
9920141007

Commercial Kitchen Designers.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

The information transmitted in this e-mail and any attachments is intended only for the addressee(s) and may contain confidential or proprietary
material; interception, dissemination or use of this information by others is prohibited by law. It is also the recipient’s responsibility to ensure
that this e-mail and any attachments are free of any virus or other defect that might negatively affect a recipient’s computer system, and no
responsibility is accepted by the sender for loss or damage in the event such a virus or defect exists.



---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Amit Tiwari <amit.tiwari@copperchimney.in>

Date: Mon, Jun 3, 2024 at 5:30 PM

Subject: RE: CC - R city Tender

To: Amit Kharkar <amit@commercialkitchendesigners.net>
Cc: Ravi Jha <ravi.jha@charcoalconcepts.com>, Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar(@k-corp.in>, Sandeep Bhat

<sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>, Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>, Abdul Rehman

<abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Dear Amit,

Kindly share the tender drawings for below equipment as Vendors are unable to quote the rates. Please

share on priority.

Outlet SR
Name NO Item Name SIZE
MK -
CCRClty 05 Sigri Guard For Roomali Roti Unit 610 x 500 x 250
MK -
CCRClty 10 Skewer Hanging Rod with dripping tray 750 x 100
MK -
CCRClty 20 G/ N pan Rack To Accommodate 1/2 G/N Pans 1540 x 325
MK -
CCR Clty 21 Condiment Trolley 375x 575 x 700
MK - |Clean Dish Storage Rack - 5 Shelves ( 3 Sides Up and 1 Side Down ) With Space
CCRClty 33 For keeping Linen Trolley 950 x 450 x 1950
MK -
CCRClty 34 Soiled Linen Dispose Trolley 450 x 450 x 700
PW -
CCR Clty 03 Pot Rack - 3 Shelves - No Bottom Shelve 600 x 700 x 1800
DW- 850 x 740 x 850 +
CCR Clty 02 Pre Rinse Sink Unit 150
DW - 725 x 740 x 850 +
CCR Clty 05 Unloading Table With 2 Undershelves 150
DW -
CCRClty 06 Wiping Table With 2 U/S 750 x 450 x 850
CCRClty DG -01 |SS Drain Grating 350 x 350
CCRClty DG -02 |SS Drain Grating 2000 x 250
CCR Clty DG -02 |SS Drain Grating 3000 x 250
600 x 600 + 100 x
CCR Clty BA - 03 |Single Sink With Speed Rail 850 + 50
1250 x 600 x 850 +
CCRClty BA - 04 |Work Table With Cross Bracing 50
CCRClty BS - 02 [SS STORAGE RACK 750 x 450 x 1800
CCRClty BS - 03 [SS STORAGE RACK 600 x 450 x 1800




Kind Regards

Amit Tiwari

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>
Sent: Monday, June 3, 2024 5:19 PM

To: Amit Tiwari <amit.tiwari@copperchimney.in>
Cc: Ravi Jha <ravi.jha@charcoalconcepts.com>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat
<sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: RE: CC - R city Tender

Dear Amit,

As discussed with you on call,elow equipment drawings are missing from the tender document due to which
vendors are not able to provide us the quote.

Attaching few vendor emails for reference.

Outlet SR
Name NO Item Name SIZE

MK -

CCR Clty 05 Sigri Guard For Roomali Roti Unit 610 x 500 x 250
MK -

CCR Clty 10 Skewer Hanging Rod with dripping tray 750 x 100
MK -

CCRClty 20 G/ N pan Rack To Accommodate 1/2 G/N Pans 1540 x 325
MK -

CCRClty 21 Condiment Trolley 375x 575 x 700
MK - |Clean Dish Storage Rack - 5 Shelves ( 3 Sides Up and 1 Side Down ) With Space

CCR Clty 33 For keeping Linen Trolley 950 x 450 x 1950
MK -

CCR Clty 34 Soiled Linen Dispose Trolley 450 x 450 x 700
PW -

CCR Clty 03 Pot Rack - 3 Shelves - No Bottom Shelve 600 x 700 x 1800
DW- 850 x 740 x 850 +

CCRClty 02 Pre Rinse Sink Unit 150
DW - 725 x 740 x 850 +

CCRClty 05 Unloading Table With 2 Undershelves 150




DW -

CCR Clty 06 Wiping Table With 2 U/S 750 x 450 x 850
CCR Clty DG -01 |SS Drain Grating 350 x 350
CCRClty DG -02 |SS Drain Grating 2000 x 250
CCRClty DG -02 |SS Drain Grating 3000 x 250

600 x 600 + 100 x
CCRClty BA - 03 |Single Sink With Speed Rail 850 + 50

1250 x 600 x 850 +
CCR Clty BA - 04 |Work Table With Cross Bracing 50
CCR Clty BS - 02 [SS STORAGE RACK 750 x 450 x 1800
CCR Clty BS - 03 [SS STORAGE RACK 600 x 450 x 1800

Thanks & Regards,

Abdul Rehman

| & +91 9920292129

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Amit Tiwari <amit.tiwari@copperchimney.in>

Sent: 30 May 2024 12:18
To: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>
Cc: Ravi Jha <ravi.jha@charcoalconcepts.com>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat

<sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Subject: Fwd: CC - R city Tender

Dear Abdul,

Please find the attached tender drawing for your reference.

Kind Regards

Amit Tiwari




Get Outlook for Android

From: Amit Kharkar <amit@commercialkitchendesigners.net>

Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 7:52:47 AM

To: Ravi Jha <ravi.jha@charcoalconcepts.com>; Amit Tiwari <amit.tiwari@copperchimney.in>
Cc: Tikendrajeet Singh <tikendrajeet.singh@copperchimney.in>

Subject: CC - R city Tender

Hi! Raviji / Amit ji

Request to find attached CC R City Tender for your perusal.

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
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